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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Fellowes, Inc., FCC ID: IDHBTHS03,  Assessment NO.: AN04T4327, Notice#1

Revised Label.pdf Setup photos.doc Test report_01.pdf Test report_02.pdf

-----Original Message-----
From: hsieh 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 8:12 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: Fellowes, Inc., FCC ID: IDHBTHS03, Assessment NO.:
AN04T4327, Notice#1

Hi Helen,

Attached please find the new FCC ID Label format, new test report and setup
photos.

Re-Q#1: Please see the new label.

Re-Q#2: The sentence is not fit at that page. Please review the new test
report 01.

Re-Q#3: Please see the new test report 02 for new Channel Separation test.

Re-Q#4: Please see the new setup photos.

Re-Q#5: Please see page 11 of the revise user manual. There is some
important note sentences for RF exposure.

If it's not appropriate, please kindly contact me.

Thanks for your remind.

Best regards,

Joe Hsieh
ETC, Taiwan

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2004 3:42 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Fellowes, Inc., FCC ID: IDHBTHS03, Assessment NO.: AN04T4327,
Notice#1

Question #1: FCC ID label format shows "FCC ID: HBTHS03", which does not
agree with form 731. Please correct.

Question #2: Test report section 4.4.2 Other emission indicates "Item of
margin shown in above table refer to average limit." Based upon FCC15.209(d)
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the emission limits for 30MHz - 1GHz are baed on measurements employing a
CISPR quasi-peak detector.  Please explain.

Question #3: Section 11.4 Channel Separation of the test report shows the
RBW was set far below 1% of the span during the test. Please redo the test
by using the correct setttings.

Question #4: There are three identical radiated emission test setup photos
in the Setup Photos exhibit. Please provide one more photo to show the front
view.

Question #5: The user manual does not include RF exposure statement: The
antennas used for this transmitter must not be co-located or operating in
conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter.

Best regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


